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Musick ­ DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Deserado Mine, C­1981­018, SR­3 Issuance Letter 
1 message

Musick ­ DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us> Thu, Apr 6, 2017 at 8:39 AM
To: Scott Wanstedt <swanstedt@deserado.com>

Good morning Scott,

Attached is the Division's letter to Issue SR­3 associated with the Deserado Mine.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,
Jason

Jason Musick
Environmental Protection Specialist III
Coal Regulatory Program

 

P 303.866.3567 x 8134  |  F 303.832.8106  
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203
jason.musick@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us 

C­SR­08.pdf
207K

tel:(303)%20866-3567
tel:(303)%20832-8106
mailto:jason.musick@state.co.us
http://mining.state.co.us/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=22bda1f344&view=att&th=15b43b52efa278f0&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_j16ie6k50&safe=1&zw


  

 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106   http://mining.state.co.us 

John W. Hickenlooper, Governor  |  Robert W. Randall, Executive Director  |  Virginia Brannon, Director  

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

 

April 6, 2017 

 

Scott Wandstedt 

Blue Mountain Energy, Inc. 

3607 County Road 65 

Rangely, CO 81648 

 

Re: Deserado Mine (Permit No. C-1981-018) 

 Surety Reduction No. 3 (SR-3) 

 Issuance  

 

Dear Mr. Wanstedt: 

  

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety’s Proposed Decision to approve Surety Reduction No. 3 at the 

Deserado Mine became final on April 3, 2017.  Notice of the Proposed Decision was published in the Rio Blanco 

Herald-Times on March 2, 2017, initiating the thirty (30) day public comment period for the Division’s decision.  

No comments were received during the comment period. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Jason Musick 

Environmental Protection Specialist III 

Jason.musick@state.co.us 
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